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From: Ray Kennedy 

Sent: 
To: Raquel Tully 

cc: Paula lsler 

Subject: RE: 

Monday, October 01, 2007 2:48 PM 

4SC Communications: $200 to the PSC Trust Fund and $300 to the General Revenue Fund. Please provide the Clerk's Office with 
)roof of payment for documenting in Docket No. 070383-TC. 

will have to do some research on Hometown America.. 

:rem: Raquel Tully 
ient: Monday, October 01, 2007 2:39 PM 
'0: Ray Kennedy 
iubject: 

have two more in question 

... i 

lometown America, for $240.80, they just sent the check in and I can't find this company in the Raf system, Do you know what this 
j for? 

4SC Communications, for $536.44, please let me know the breakdown of the $500.00. I know the $36.4400 is for a late fee in 
1004 

-hanks 

I A l l  /7Ar\7 
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2540 SHUMARD OA ti BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, VI, 32399-0850 

I 

Phone: (8.50) 41 3-6502 
Fax: (850) 413-6S03 

Wcdnesday, September 05,2007 

STATE OF FLORTDA TO: 

John King 

P ~ o ~ c :  925-600-2 145 
Fax: 925-46 I-5000 

FROM: 

E-m ai 1: PIslcr(i]psc .state. f l  .us 
c. 

RE: 
~ 

Docket No. C1703S3-TC - NSC' 
Communicat i oils Pu hl ic Servi ccs 
Corporation (TG977) 

- 

Dear Mr.  King: 
Tkc RCgLiltitory Asscwncnt FCC (RAP) i 3  duc cvcry January 30th buscd on payphoiic ICVCI~UCS 

for thc pnor year I f  a company had 1 7 0  revenues then the RAJ return form md miiiimuin fee 
arc dtrc by January 30th. 
In this casc, the 2006 RAF retiim forms were mailed December 15, 20136, and payment was 
due by January 30, 2007 When payment was not received. ~7 dclinqueiit notice was sent via 
certifiad mail. The notice stated that i f  paylnmt o f  the fee was mot paid within I S  days of 
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rcceipt, an automatic fixic cd $500 for il first offense, $1,000 for a second offcnsc, and $2,000 
Tor a third offense would be imposed, The delinquent noticc was delivered on Fcbruary 23, 
2007. which mcant payment had to be postmarkcd by March 10th to avoid the automatic fi'lnc. 
Payment was postmarked April 6,2007. 

Order No. PSC-07-0589-PAA-TC was issLted on July 19, 2007, which required paymcnl of any 
past cluc fccs plus the $500 fine by August 9th or thc payphone certificate will be auioinatically 
cai~celled. The company's other option was to pi-otest the Order and request a hearing by 
August 9th. 

' J " k  company has a ~ m u t l  balance o f  $36.44 for late payxnarr 01 the 2004 fee. J n m  ntrncliing a 
breakdown of the balance and a copy ofthe certified receipt showing when thc dcljnqusnt 
naticc was rcccivcd. 

I am gcttirig rcady to closc thls docket and wondered if you were awam that the coinpiny's 
peyphone certificate was about to be canccllcd. If the company is interested in kceping its 
certificate, please send the fine and past due amount (tota1 duc is $536.44) as soon as possiblc. 
Plcasc lcl mc know your dccision as soon as possible. Thanks. 

Paula lslcr 
Florida PubIic Scrviuc C'm"ssic7n 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

(850) 41 3-6502-Phone 

PIS] cr(6jpsc. st at c. fl, u s  

T i ~ l I a h ~ ~ ~ e e ,  FL 32399-0850 

(850) 4 13-6503-FLY 


